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May 22, 2015

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Supplement to Application of Intelsat License LLC to Launch and Operate
Intelsat 33e, a Replacement Satellite with New Frequencies, at 60.0° E.L.,
File No. SAT-LOA-20150327-00016 (Call Sign S2939)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat”), by counsel, herein supplements its above-
referenced pending application to launch and operate Intelsat 33e, a replacement
satellite with new frequencies at 60.0° E.L. Specifically, Intelsat 33e will not
include Ka-band gateway capability. For the Commission’s convenience, Intelsat
attaches an updated Engineering Statement and Schedule S that reflect the removal
of the Ka-band gateway beams.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Sincerely,
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin

Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel to Intelsat License LLC



